Re: Re: Resend: CHANGE minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2 bedroom-
URGENT 2 more nights

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 19/04/202212:02

Hello

The extra nights have been added now for the guest to check out on 4/24.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 1:43:15 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Re: Resend: CHANGE minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2 bedroom-URGENT 2 more nights

Hello,

Nope, just send them the confirmation you have with 3nights and their tour date and time. Let's see if they will
answer in the next two hours. Because we are not sure if they have that two nights available.

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

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 1:28:00 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: Re: Resend: CHANGE minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2 bedroom-URGENT 2 more nights

have you heard anything yet
———————— Original Message -
Subject: Re: Resend: CHANGE minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom-URGENT 2 more nights
Date: 19/04/2022 06:01
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
Not yet | haven't heard back from them yet.
Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2022 9:49:17 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Resend: CHANGE minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom-URGENT 2 more nights


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

Ellie,
Has this change been made to 5 nights? Client checking in today.
Michele

———————— Original Message ——-
Subject: CHANGE minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom--urgent 2 more nights
Date: 18/04/2022 12:42

From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

This client wants 2 additional nights making it 5 nights would you
please see if you can change it.

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message -
Subject: Re: Re: mast minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom--urgent
Date: 18/04/2022 11:51

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
Reservation booked.

Confirm No.: EXP-668373461

Rate Plan: Magic World Club

Room Type: 2 Bedroom Villa - Summer Bay Orlando

Book Date: Mon, 18-Apr-2022

Check-in: Tue, 19-Apr-2022



Check-out: Fri, 22-Apr-2022
Tour date : 04/22 @ 8am
Thank you.
Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club
Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:25:32 PM
To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Re: mast minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom--urgent

Hello,

The tours aren't offered this Wednesday or Thursday, and they won't
be able to tour on their checkout date. Can they add another day?

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
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2022 3:22:39 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Fwd: Re: mast minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom-urgent

Hey Ellie,
Just checking to see if you have heard anything on this yet?

-------- Original Message ——-
Subject: Re: mast minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2
bedroom-urgent
Date: 18/04/2022 07:41
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

They are from Ontario Canada

On 18/04/2022 07:33, Ellie Berrada wrote:
> Hello,

>

> What State are they from?

>

>  Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

>

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [3] [3] [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Monday, April 18,2022 10:37:43 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: mast minute res--sb--yuri rabin 4/19/2022 2 bedroom--urgent


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> please book this 2 bedroom at summer bay and tour
>

>thanks

>

> Links:

> e

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/
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